Hndg e, Starlette
From: I

Sent: Tuesday, July 19, 2011 10:07 AM
To: Parker, Nichele
Subject: Re: Department of Energy Site Visit

OK. See you on the 27th.
John

On Mon, Jul 18, 2011 at 10:31 AM, Parker, Nichele <nparker(@nccommerce.com=> wrote:

At least 30 minutes. It you have an admin that can work with me on possible copying, ete. then I can go through your
files and let you know what is needed, if anything.

All the best,

Nichele Parker, Program Manager
State Energy Office

1 830A Tillery Place

Raleigh, NC 27604

Dire

nparker(finccommerce.com

WWww.energync. net

MO THE EXTENT THAT THIS COMMUNICATION 15 NOT OTHERWISE PRIVILEGED OR CONFIDEMITAL, IT MAY BE SUBJECT TO T1E MORTH CARCLINA PUBLIC RECURDSE LAW AND MAY DF
DISCLOSED TO THIRD PARTIER

From: John Hagan [mai

Sent: Monday, July 18, 2011 10:09 AM

To: Parker, Nichele

Subject: Re: Department of Energy Site Visit

1 will have my biggest customer in that day.
How long will your visit be?
Thanks,

John



-----Original Message-----

From: Parker, Nichele <nparker(@nccommerce.com=
<bpruitt{@unifi.com>

Sent: Thu, Jul 14, 2011 10:10 am

Subject: FW: Department of Energy Site Visit

Will Wednesday, fuly 27" work for your calendars,

JDC = 10 am

Unifi =1 am

All the best,

Nichele Parker, Program Manager
State Energy Othice

1830A Tillery Place

Raleigh, WC 27604

Direct 919.733.1918 Fax 919.733.2953

nparker@nccommerce.com

WWW.eNnergync.net

10 THE EXTENT THAT TH1S COMMUNICATION 1S NOT OTHERWISE PRIVILEGED QR CONFIDENTIAL, 1T dAY BE SUBJECT TO TUE NORTH CAROLINA PUBLIC RECORDS LAW AND MAY BE
DISCLOSED T THIRD PARTIES

From: Parker, Nichele

Sent: Wednesday, July 13, 2011 2:10 PM

To: 'Hydrojohnhagan@aol.com'; "Tilden Hagan'; 'Tom Macinnes', "Wayne Powell’; 'Bobby Pruitt’
Subject: Department of Energy Site Visit

Greetings AlL

Congratulations! Your projects have been selected by the Department of Energy to be reviewed and your sites visited the first week in
August,



I will be personally come to each site the week of August 25 to review your files and walkthrough how the site visit will flow. Please
let me know if you have any questions.

The schedule is as follows:

DAY 1 - August 1

First Floor Bob Leker

Interflex Group Nichele Parker

Appalachian State University [EE in New

Homes] Russell Duncan
DAY 2 — August 2

JDC Manufacturing Nichele Parker

Commonwealth Brands, Inc Bob Leker

Unifi, INC Nichele Parker
DAY 3 - August 3

DSM Pharmaceuticals, Inc Nichele Parker

Washington Main Street Kathy Walters

Nash-Rocky Mount Schools Jack Hyman

All the best,

Nichele Parker, Program Manager
State Energy Office
1830A Tillery Place
Raleigh, NC 27604

Direct 919.733.1918 Fax 919.733.2953

nparker@nccommerce.com

www.energync.net




TO THE EXTENT THAT THIS COMMUNICATION IS NOT OTHERWISE PRIVILEGED OR CONFIDENTIAL, IT MAY BE SUBJECT TO THE NORTH CAROLINA PUBLIC RECORDS LAW AND MAY BE
DISCLOSED TO THIRD PARTIES



